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From: Yilma, Haimanot
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 9:29 AM
To: Yilma, Haimanot
Cc: Hsueh, Kevin; Jamerson, Kellee; 'Withrow, Randy' (rwithrow@louisberger.com)
Subject: Teleconference scheduled for today to discuss the development of a PA for the Dewey 

Burdock project has been cancelled due to Government Shutdown

All,  
 
As the result of the Federal Government Shutdown, the teleconference scheduled for today, October 1, 2013, 
from 1:00pm to 4:00pm (MDT) has been canceled.  The NRC staff will reschedule the call as soon as the 
government is operational.   Meanwhile, if you have any comments or suggestions that you would like to 
discuss regarding the development of the PA please forward them to me or Randy Withrow.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Haimanot Yilma 
Project Manager 
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB 
U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Phone: 301-415-8029 
email: haimanot.yilma@nrc.gov 
Mail Stop : T8F05 
 
Randy Withrow  
Sr. Program Manager | Cultural Resources 
The Louis Berger Group, Inc. 
900 50th Street | Marion, IA 52302 
Office: 319.373.3043, ext. 3035 
Cell: 515.441.6497 
Fax: 319.373.3045 
www.louisberger.com 
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